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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908           Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021370  Insurer 

of SKN 8728C

Attachments: SKN8728C 260119.PDF

Dear Catherine 
 

Please see our claim ref. above and attached for our Insured’s GIA report. 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 1:05 PM 

To: ONG LI LI; SUR 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C 

 

Dear Li Li, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Kindly assist provide us the claim number. 
 
Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:41 AM 

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-

d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C 

 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Catherine/Nivitha 

 
fya 
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

 
 

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:39 AM 

To: ONG LI LI 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C 

 

Dear Li Li, 

 

Workshop details already stated in our PRI Letter as: 

 

Eng Shing Mechanical Works  

160 Sin Ming Drive  

#06-21 Sin Ming Autocity   S(575722) 

Tel No.: 6453-7380 ;  Fax No. 6252-4129 

 

Regards 

 

Alvin Ong  

Oracle Law Corporation 
•  Advocates & Solicitors  •  UEN/GST Reg No. 200904572Z 

 

237 Alexandra Road #04-11 

The Alexcier, Singapore 159929 

Telephone:  6538 6250   Facsimile:  6538 1860 
 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 11:33 AM 

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C 

 

Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 

 
Dear Alvin 
 

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors.  We shall appoint LKK Auto 
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.  Please let us have the details of the workshop. 

 
Dear Catherine/Nivitha 
 

Please follow up and arrange. 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:05 AM 
To: ONG LI LI 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C 

 

Dear Miss Ong’ 

 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 380D & SKN 8728C ALONG DUNMAN ROAD TURNING RIGHT TO CRESCENT ROAD ON 26-01-2019 @ 10.55 A.M. 

 

Kindly refer to attachments the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate action. 
 

Regards 

 

Alvin Ong  

Oracle Law Corporation 
·  Advocates & Solicitors  ·  UEN/GST Reg No. 200904572Z 

 

237 Alexandra Road #04-11 

The Alexcier, Singapore 159929 

Telephone:  6538 6250   Facsimile:  6538 1860 
 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 10:28 AM 

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Our Ref: TBA Accident Inv SKN8728C and SKM380D on 26/01/2019 

 

Without Prejudice 

Save as to Costs 

  
Dear Sir/Mdm 

  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s 
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint 
expert. 

  

No. Name Please tick  √   

1 Kalvin Ang 
  

2 Xing Guo Qiang 
  

3 Mohamad Taufikh 
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Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any 
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

  
  

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
  

4 Bryan Ang 
  

5 Adrian Ling 
  

6 Mohammed Rasul 
  

7 Marcus Chua 
  

8 Kenneth Kong 
  

9 
Muhammad Nazril Bin 
Abdullah 

  

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen 
  


